Port of Ridgefield

Regular Meeting Minutes

September 30, 2009
Present:
Joe Melroy

Scott Hughes

Brent Grening
Laurie Olin

Bill Eling

Randy Mueller
Wonder Baldwin
Jeanette Ludka
John Barbieri


Lee Wells

Roy Garrison

Norman Klam
Michael Williams
1. CALL TO ORDER:

Chair Joe Melroy called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 10:00 a.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Laurie Olin led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Commissioner Scott Hughes reviewed the minutes of the September 9, 2009 regular meeting and made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Chair Melroy seconded the motion. The motion was carried. It was stated that Commissioner Bruce Wiseman is attending the WPPA Environmental Seminar at the Sun Mountain Lodge in Winthrop Washington. 
4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Comments on the following were made by Brent Grening:

PNWA 75th Birthday Reception: The Pacific Northwest Waterways Association 75th Anniversary 2009 Annual Meeting is October 13 – 15. The reception is held at the Hilton Vancouver on October 13th and will start at 5:00 pm.  
Shoreline Regulations: Brent stated there will be several open houses regarding state shoreline regulations. The first open house is on October 12th at 6:00 p.m. at the Clark County Public Service Center in Vancouver. The other open house will be held at the Battle Ground Community Center on October 27th and will also start at 6:00 p.m.
Columbia River Crossing Tolling Meeting: The Columbia River Crossing Tolling Steering Committee will be meeting on Thursday, October 1st at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the tolling policy for the I-5 Bridge. Brent stated all Ports were invited to attend. The meeting will be held at the Portland Expo Center.
Pre-Application Conference: Brent stated the Pre-Application Conference is at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, October 2, 2009 at the Ridgefield City Hall Conference Room. Randy Mueller stated this conference is to begin the process to create lots for future development consistent with the Port of Ridgefield master plan for future development of the Lake River Property.
WPPA 2010 Proposed Dues: Brent stated the proposed 2010 dues for the Port of Ridgefield is $2,843.00. 
WPPA Training & Seminar:  Brent stated the Personal Services Training and the Small Ports Seminar will be held at the Enzian Inn in Leavenworth, Washington. Jeanette Ludka stated the Personal Contracts Training is October 21, 2009 and the Small Ports Seminar is October 22 – 23.  Chair Melroy noted that the Grant Writing topic was on the Small Ports Seminar agenda.
Annual Planning Expedition (APEX): Brent stated that the yearly budget planning meeting for the Port of Ridgefield is scheduled for October 12 -13, 2009. He stated Jim Darling will attend the meeting to share his expertise regarding strategic planning.
Brownfields Seminar: Brent stated he will attend and serve on a panel at the Brownfields Redevelopment Conference on Wednesday, October 14th in Tacoma Washington.
Association of Pacific Ports Seminar: This is a seminar regarding Recession Recovery: Navigating Back to Prosperity. This seminar is on Thursday, November 5, 2009 at the Best Western Grosvenor Hotel at San Francisco International Airport in California. Chair Melroy asked if the Port should join this association. Brent responded only when their agenda relates to the Port of Ridgefield. 
5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
There were no public comments at this time. 
6. FINANCE REPORT:

Jeanette Ludka stated that due to the APEX meeting which is held on October 12 & 13, the payment of the bills will be reviewed next week. 
Cash Balance: She stated that the August LGIP rate is posted at .5700%. 
Tax Revenue Forecast: Jeanette stated that the August Budget versus Actual report is normal. The information from the county on the levy estimates our levy at $404, 884.00 before new construction. She stated that the 2009 new construction in the Port district estimated at $9,828,881.00. The new construction for the 2008 year was $109,296.900. The county is also estimating a 15 – 20% drop in assessed values.
7. OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business to discuss.
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Commission Meetings Updates: It was stated that the October 14, 2009 Commission meeting will remain as scheduled. At this meeting a representative from Southwest Washington Medical Center will give a report on the Southwest Washington Health System. Brent Grening and Randy Mueller will be attending seminars on this day and is unable to attend this meeting.

October 28, 2009: This meeting will remain scheduled. Brent is attending a class in Denver Colorado and unable to attend the meeting.

November 11, 2009: This meeting is canceled due to the Veteran’s Day Holiday.

November 25, 2009: This meeting remains as scheduled.
Soil Update: Brent stated that the excavation project at the Ridgefield I-5 Interchange is making progress and trucks are rapidly moving soil onto the Port property. 
He stated he expects 30,000 cubic yards of soil to be moved onto the property this season, and 90,000 next year.  
Randy stated he submitted a Purchase Order for $150,000 for 120,000 yards of soil at $1.25 per cubic yard. This is a preliminary amount only. The final payment amount will be paid when all of the soil has been place and measured.

It was stated that the Ridgefield Business Association is meeting tonight to discuss the Ridgefield I-5 Construction Project. The Port will attend the meeting to answer questions regarding the construction and/or the soil updates. 
John Barbieri stated he questioned the soil material that the trucks were bringing onto the Port property. He spoke with Tapani and the soil in question was removed.
Waterfront Tour: Brent stated the Waterfront Tour was a success. The group completed the tour and the next step is to debrief in a special workshop meeting in which the public is welcome to attend. He noted that this will not be the final report, but a draft report to discuss what took place on the tour. A final report will be presented in a meeting with the City of Ridgefield at a later time. Chari Melroy stated it was a productive exercise to have with the City of Ridgefield. 
9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Lee Wells commented on the timing of the trucks moving through town making soil deliveries. He asked if the City of Ridgefield had an idea of how the delivery trucks can potentially be more spaced when delivering the soil.

Laurie Olin commented that the conditions for hauling are in the Haul agreement. She asked Randy to check the agreement to confirm the hauling conditions.

 10. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business Commissioner Scott Hughes made a motion to adjourn the commission meeting at 10:47 a.m. Chair Melroy seconded the motion. The motion was carried.
The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 14, 2009 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.
________________________________
_______________________________

Joe Melroy




Scott Hughes
Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin

Administrative Assistant






PAGE  
3

